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A Multl-purpose Bulldmg

' Establisj'\ed in 1874
 as Araté?u School,
3 thlsbuildmg housed
a'hpra 3
'Fhe front ha1f with
its nqo -classical
' facade was the .
Good Templars Lodge.

RE 3‘ ' 1
~ Women'’s Christian Temperance meetings v?ére,héld here and in
the early 1890's local women signed thet,wgth n's Stjffrage petition.
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Wesleyan Mission house

Ten g the Flock

Mt Wesley is so narmed for the Wesleyan Mission
built by Rev James Buller when he relocated from
Tangiteroria in 1853. The Wesleyan Trust still owns
the land where the homestead stood on the knoll
overlooking the river for many years.
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